Al-Na'!'!ar, Marwa G.

From: Al-Najjar, Marwa G.

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 3:23 PM
To: 'David Soule'

Cc: Biazar, Shahab

Subject: Mesa Gold Storage
Attachments: drs_scan0842.pdf

Please find attached the grades suggestion.

Marwa Al-Najjar
Associate Engineer
Planning Department
Office: (505) 924-3675
Mal-najjar@cabg.gov




City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev 092015

Project Title: MESA COLD STORAGE REPAVE PROJECT Building Permit #: City Drainage #: H13D108
DRB#; EPC#: Work Order#:

Legal Description: A PORTION OF TRACT 341 MRGCD MAP 35

City Address: 1235 ASPEN AVE NW

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE

Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199

Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 505.872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM
Owner: NM COLD STORAGE, LLC Contact:

Address: 9602 BUCKEY ROAD , TOLLESON AZ 85353

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Architect:  none Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Other Contact: Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Check all that Apply:

DEPARTMENT:
d HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

__ CONCEPTUAL G & DPLAN
_X__ GRADING PLAN

_____ DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN
____ DRAINAGE REPORT

__ CLOMR/LOMR

TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS)
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC)

OTHER (SPECIFY)

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: Yes X No

DATE SUBMITTED: 2/18/17 By:

|

CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

____PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
_____SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL

___ SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
___FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

__ SIA/RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
___FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

___ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

__ S0-19 APPROVAL

X___ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

__ GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION

___ WORK ORDER APPROVAL

__ CLOMR/LOMR

PRE-DESIGN MEETING
OTHER (SPECIFY)

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: __



PRIVATE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMNET IN PUBLIC ROW

1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A TOPSOIL DISTURBANCE -
PERMIT PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK. Notice to Contractor

(Special Order 19 ~ "S0-19")

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING RUN—-OFF ON SITE DURING
CONSTRUCTION. 1. An excavation permit will be required before beginning any work within City
3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING ALL SEDIMENT THAT GETS Right-0f-Way. ) . . )
INTO EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY. 2. All work on this project shall be performed in accordance with applicable
federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations concerning construction
4. REPAIR OF DAMAGED FACILITIES AND CLEANUP OF SEDIMENT safety and health.
ACCUMULATIONS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND IN PUBLIC FACILITIES IS THE 3. Two working days prior to any excavation, the contractor must contact New
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. Mexico One Call, dial "811" [or (505) 260—-1990] for the location of existing
utilities.
5. ALL EXPOSED EARTH SURFACES MUST BE PROTECTED FROM WIND AND : . . :
4. Prior to construction, the contractor shall excavate and verify the locations
WATER EROSION PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF ANY PROJECT. of all obstructions. Should a conflict exist, the contractor shall notify the

engineer so that the conflict can be resolved with a minimum amount of
delay.

5. Backfill compaction shall be according to traffic/street use.
6. Maintenance of the facility shall be the responsibility of the owner of the
7.
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property being served.
Work on arterial streets shall be performed on a 24—hour basis.
8. Prior to pouring concrete, contractor shall notify the storm drain
inspector, 857-8074, to inspect reinforcement.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

TRACT 341, SAWMILL WELLS PARK

NO GRADING OR PAVING NOTES:
TO BE PERFOMRED SNMIES. i
IN OTHER AREA EXISTING | ‘ BUILBING y | ~1. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT FLOWLINE ELEVATION UNLESS OTHERWISE |
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\\ ///,f
| -
|
<
| i
— J LEGEND
e —— T T T = = —
I ‘ —————— B414— — — — — — EXISTING CONTOUR
‘ — 5415 EXISTING INDEX CONTOUR
\ BUILDING
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REQUIRED VOLUME=282 ,bu. FT. y // SSSIISISISITIITISISISIIIC EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER
PROPOSED VOLUME @ ?961.50=385 CuU. FT. 7 , Point # Elevation North}ng Egstm Descpwtlon
) ;) . 4 | 496206 | 1493108.24 | 1518452.75 4RBC 11224 | e EXISTING SIDEWALK
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INV IN=4961.50 —~~__ / T
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CAUTION: o T 67 SHEET #
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE NOT SHOWN. | ~ .
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OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CONDUCT ALL ~ | 67 . . —
NECESSARY FIELD INVESTIGATIONS PRIOR 0o 10 0 10 20 29772 EE7 IS
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IMPROVEMENTS. DAVID SOULE ALBUGUERQUE, Ny 87106 JOB #
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